
1

Cullen, Diana

From: Shannon Underwood <shannon@musl.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 12:04 PM
Subject: Mega Millions estimate
Attachments: 30 year 5% graduated annuity schedule.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated outside the Texas Lottery's email system. 
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is 
safe.  

The official Mega Millions jackpot estimate as of 11:30 a.m. July 26, 2024, for the drawing to 
be held July 26, 2024, remains at $306 million ($144.4 million cash).  
 
The official Mega Millions jackpot estimate as of 11:00 p.m. July 26, 2024, for the drawing to 
be held July 30, 2024, is: 
 
1. if the July 26, 2024, jackpot is won - $20 million (estimated $9.4 million cash); 
           
2. if the July 26, 2024, jackpot is not won - $331 million (estimated $156.2 million cash). 

 
3. The Mega Millions annuity factor is 2.119 

 
 

 
 

Shannon Underwood 
Director of Finance 
Multi-State Lottery Association 
515.453.1409 
Shannon@MUSL.com 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION DO NOT DISTRIBUTE ‐ The information in this email and any attachments is confidential, 
privileged and intended only for the recipient listed above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by email or telephone and delete the original message. Do not distribute the contents of this email 
or any attachments without specific authorization of the sender.  
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